
To: 	_vyesti  _Tony (c!y_)cronyyyest@usdoj.gov ] 
From: 	[ 	Attorney General 	j 
Sent: 	Sat 8/20/2011 2:39:28 PM 
Subject: Re: MV 

ATF/Issa crap. Ugh 

Unrelated 

	 Original Message 	 
From: West, Tony (CIV) 
Sent: SaturdayLAugust 20, 2011 10:36 AM 
To: 1 Attorney General 
Subject. Re. MV 

Unrelated 
	 Original Message 	 
From: 	Attorney General 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:49 AM 
To: West, Tony (CIV) 
Subject: Re: MV 

Unrelated 

	 Original Message 	 
From: West, Tony (CIV) 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:44 AM 
To: L 	Attorney General 

Subject: Re: MV 

Unrelated 

DOJ-FF-57617 



n related 
	 Original Message 	 
From: 	Attorney General 

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 09:55 AM 
To: West, Tony (CIV) 
Subject: Re: MV 

1 
i Unrelated  i 

L. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: West, Tony (CIV) 
Sent: Thursdayi.Aug_ust 18,_2011 07:50 AM 
To: i 	Attorney General 
Subject: Re: MV 

n related 

i 

DOJ-FF-57618 



DOJ-FF-57619 



n related 



Unrelated 

	 Original Message 	 
From: L 	Attorney General 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:11 PM 
To: West, Tony (CIV) 
Subject: Re: MV 

Unrelated 

	 Original Message 	 
From: West, Tony (CIV) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 12:46 AM 
To: 1 	Attorney General 	I 
Subject: Re: MV 

Unrelated 
	Original Messa_ge 	 
From:i . _ 	Attorney General 
Sent: Saturday, August 06, 2011 01:35 PM 
To: West, Tony (CIV) 
Subject: Re: MV 

Unrelated 

	 Original Message 	 
From: West, Tony (CIV) 
Sent: Saturday, August 06, 2011 01:14 PM 
To:i 	Attorney General 

Subject: Re: MV 

Unrelated 

	 Original Message 	 
From: L 	Attorney General 

Sent: Saturday, August 06, 2011 12:13 PM 
To: West, Tony (CIV) 
Subject: Re: MV 

L._ 

	 Original Message -- 
From: West, Tony (CIV)  

Unrelated 

DOJ-FF-57621 



Sent: Saturday, August 06, 2011 11:17 AM 
To: 	Attorney General 

Subject: MV 

Unrelated 

DOJ-FF-57622 
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